133 SUPPLY SQUADRON

MISSION

The Supply Squadron is composed of the following functional sections: Squadron Section,

Material Facilities, Management and Procedures, Supplies
Management, Item Accounting and Fuels Management.

LINEAGE

133 Supply Squadron activated, 1 Feb 1951
Inactivated, Apr 1956

Activated 10 Mar 1965

STATIONS
St Paul, MN

ASSIGNMENTS

COMMANDERS

Kenneth E. Hanson

Victor C. Johnson, 1952

LTC Roger A. Lewis, 10 Mar 1965

Maj Donald P. Woodbridge, 1 Mar 1966
LTC Richard D. Eide, 1 Feb 1970

HONORS
Service Streamers

Campaign Streamers
Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers
Decorations

EMBLEM

Management,

Equipment



The Supply Squadron emblem is symbolic of the Squadron's mission as part of the U.S. Air Force.
The gold field which indicates the excellence required of assigned Air Force personnel, the blue
chevron, engrailed to symbolize clouds, refers to the sky, the primary theater of Air Force
operations, and simulates an airplane in flight. The alternating squares signify the many and
varied aspects of supply. The star alludes to Minnesota, the North Star State.

MOTTO
NICKNAME

OPERATIONS

The unit was called to active duty on 1 March 1951 as a result of the Korean conflict. The
authorized strength was 7 officers and 126 airmen, although the assigned strength was 6 officers
and 50 airmen.

The unit was returned to state control on 1 December 1952. The Commanding Officer was Victor
C. Johnson, and the unit had an authorized strength of 7 officers and 103 airmen.

On April 1956, the unit was deactivated by General Order #17, AGO Minnesota, with an assigned
strength of 8 officers and 100 airmen. Its duties and men were assigned to the Support Squadron.



